
From: Franca Digiovanni [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FRANCA DIGIOVANNI]
Sent: 11/6/2012 8:29:16 PM
Subject: RE: Rollout Update - Due Tuesday at 1pm
Attachments: Strat Comm Rollout_fd edits.doc

Attached --~~three~~ BIA AGMs

Eric, sorry for the lousy formatting, let me know if you need more deets

From: Jamie Robinson
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 2:30 PM
To: Franca Digiovanni
Cc: Eric Barkman
Subject: FW: Rollout Update - Due Tuesday at 1pm

Franca, did you get the two BIA meetings on this?

J

From: Eric Barkman
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 2:28 PM
To: Andrea Gusen; Trina Melatti; Vanessa Thomas; Anne Marie Aikins; Nancy Pogue; Stephanie Bradshaw
Cc: Kim Hopps; Judy Pfeifer; Dina Graser; Jade Holliwell; Angela Mastrangelo; Marilyn Hood; Jamie Robinson
Subject: RE: Rollout Update - Due Tuesday at 1pm

Here is the updated rollout, I will bring copies to the meeting.

Eric Barkman
416-869-3600 Ext. 5606
Eric.Barkman@Metrolinx.com

From: Eric Barkman
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 1:52 PM
To: Andrea Gusen; Trina Melatti; Vanessa Thomas; Anne Marie Aikins; Nancy Pogue; Stephanie Bradshaw
Cc: Kim Hopps; Judy Pfeifer; Dina Graser; Jade Holliwell; Angela Mastrangelo; Marilyn Hood; Jamie Robinson
Subject: Rollout Update - Due Tuesday at 1pm

Hi Folks,

Please send me your updates by Tuesday at 1pm.

Thanks,

Eric Barkman
Admin. Assistant
Strategic Communications
Community and Stakeholder Relations
Metrolinx

416-869-3600 Ext. 5606
BB: 416-452-1080
Eric.Barkman@Metrolinx.com